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Re: FOIA request

From : Nike Ogunbodede < - ‘ Tue, Mar 20, 2012 08:48 PM

Subject : Re: FOIA request
To : FOIA Requests <foiarequests@eiu.edu>

Revised FOIA request: I request access to and a copy of the University Board's artist contracts for its fall and spring concerts from the years 2003-
2011. As well as the concert budget as it is right now.

Sincerely,

Nike Victoria Ogunbodede

————— Original Message ---—

From: "FOIA Requests” <foiareauests@eiu.edu>
To: "Nike Ogunbodede” <

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 4:03:59 PM
Subject: Re: FOIA request

Mr. Ogunbodede:
Please narrow your request to a specific time frame so that the request is not unduly burdensome.
Thank you.

Marcia K. Lawhead
Office Administrator , RECE'VED
Office of General Counsel/FOIA Officer '

Eastern Illinois University
2102 Blair Hall

e, T g1 MAR 11 2012
ENJ GENERAL COUNSEL

————— Original Message -----

From: "Nike Ogunbodede" - o
To: foiarequests@eiu.edu

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 3:29:08 PM
Subject: FOIA request

T would like the artist contracts from every single concert the University Board has done--fall and spring. As well as its budget as it stands right now.
Thank you!

-N—ike Ogunbodede

2012 Associate News Editor

2012-Fall 2012 Society for Collegiate Journalist PR Chair
Summer 2012- Dabut Faader

Nike Ogunbodede
2012 Associate News Editor

2012-Fall 2012 Society for Collegiate Journalist PR Chair
Summer 2012- Debut Leader

3/21/2012



